<nathan.bailey@ed.gov>

Cc: "Hill, Elizabeth" <Liz.Hill@ed.gov>, Kim Richey
<Kimberly.Richey@ed.gov>, John Fletcher Mutz
<John.mutz@ed.gov>

Subject: Re: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

Thanks,
Johnny

From: Konrath, Patrick

[mailto: Patrick.Konrath@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:54 PM
To: Mutz, J. Fletcher

Subject: Johnny Collette Wisconsin Visit

Hi Fletcher,



Thanks,

Patrick Konrath

Deputy Press Secretary/Staff Assistant
Rep. Glenn Grothman (WI-06)

1217 Longworth HOB

(202) 225-2476

From: McHam, Gerren

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 2:59 PM

To: Richey, Kimberly; Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher
Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; Bailey, Nathan

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: McHam, Gerren

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 10:12 AM

To: Richey, Kimberly; Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher
Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; Bailey, Nathan

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 9:15 AM

To: Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; McHam, Gerren; Bailey, Nathan
Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday



From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 9:00 AM

To: Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; McHam, Gerren

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 8:55 AM

To: Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Dixon, Doris; Hill, Elizabeth

Subject: RE: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday

From: Collett, Johnny

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 1:58 PM

To: Mutz, J. Fletcher; Richey, Kimberly

Subject: INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL - Wednesday



From: Konrath, Patrick

Sent: 9 Oct 2018 18:54:09 +0000

To: Mutz, J. Fletcher

Subject: Johnny Collette Wisconsin Visit
Hi Fletcher,

Just wanted to reach out and give you an update on the press situation for the Assistant Secretary’s visit
with Rep. Grothman.

Our office will be putting out a press release and posting to social media following the visit. Staff from
our district office will be in attendance and will photograph the Assistant Secretary with Rep. Grothman
during their visits to the work centers. Those photos will be used for the Congressman’s social media.

As for a media presence, one of the work centers, RCS Empowers, asked if local media could be in
attendance. Please feel free to let me know if that’s acceptable or not and | can pass along the message.
Let me know if you have any further questions or concerns!

Thanks,

Patrick Konrath

Deputy Press Secretary/Staff Assistant
Rep. Glenn Grothman (WI-06)

1217 Longworth HOB

(202) 225-2476



From: Parafiniuk, Sadie

Sent: 10 Oct 2018 15:39:51 +0000
To: Mutz, J. Fletcher

Subject: Phone Number

Fletcher,

Does Mr. Collett have a staffer with him today? Al wants to get a phone number to make sure they are
on track for the next visit.

Sadie Parafiniuk

Deputy District Director
Congressman Glenn Grothman
24 West Pioneer Road

Fond du Lac, WI 54935

T: 920.907.0624

F: 920.907.0763



From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: 10 Oct 2018 17:23:22 +0000

To: Hill, Elizabeth;Oppenheim, Peter;McHam, Gerren;Collett, Johnny;Mutz, J.
Fletcher

Cc: Bailey, Nathan

Subject: RE: DELIBERATIVE/CONFIDENTIAL -Grothman District Visit with Johnny--
TOMORROW

From: Hill, Elizabeth

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 1:21 PM

To: Oppenheim, Peter; Richey, Kimberly; McHam, Gerren; Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Bailey, Nathan

Subject: RE: DELIBERATIVE/CONFIDENTIAL -Grothman District Visit with Johnny-- TOMORROW

From: Oppenheim, Peter

Sent: Wednesday, October 10, 2018 1:19 PM

To: Richey, Kimberly; McHam, Gerren; Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; Bailey, Nathan

Subject: RE: DELIBERATIVE/CONFIDENTIAL -Grothman District Visit with Johnny-- TOMORROW

From: Richey, Kimberly

Sent: Tuesday, October 09, 2018 6:23 PM

To: McHam, Gerren; Collett, Johnny; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Hill, Elizabeth; Bailey, Nathan; Oppenheim, Peter

Subject: DELIBERATIVE/CONFIDENTIAL -Grothman District Visit with Johnny-- TOMORROW
Importance: High

Hi, all-



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

INTERNAL/ CONFIDENTIAL

Fletcher,



From: Hill, Elizabeth

Sent: 10 Oct 2018 17:20:50 +0000

To: Oppenheim, Peter;Richey, Kimberly;McHam, Gerren;Collett, Johnny;Mutz, J.
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

Sent from my iPhone



From: Oppenheim, Peter

Sent: 10 Oct 2018 17:18:55 +0000

To: Richey, Kimberly;McHam, Gerren;Collett, Johnny;Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Hill, Elizabeth;Bailey, Nathan

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



From: Dixon, Doris

Sent: 18 Oct 2018 19:05:39 +0000

To: Collett, Johnny;Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Richey, Kimberly

Subject: RE: follow up on trip to Wisconsin with Grothman

Thank you. | am available at your convenience. Doris

From: Collett, Johnny

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:05 PM

To: Dixon, Doris; Mutz, J. Fletcher

Cc: Richey, Kimberly

Subject: RE: follow up on trip to Wisconsin with Grothman

+Kim & Fletcher

Hi, Doris -

Happy to discuss. Copying Fletcher. Let’s find 30 mins to discuss by phone.
Johnny

From: Dixon, Doris

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 2:35 PM

To: Collett, Johnny
Subject: follow up on trip to Wisconsin with Grothman

Hey,

Just checking in to see how your visit to Wisconsin went? | am back from Barcelona and would love to
hear about it when you have time.

Thanks, Doris

Donés Dévon

Offece of Legislation and Cougnessisnal Hfacns
US Department of Education

202-401-1057

Dorés. divon(@ed. gou




From: Collett, Johnny

Sent: 18 Oct 2018 19:05:08 +0000

To: Dixon, Doris;Mutz, J. Fletcher

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

Donis Dévon

Offece of Legistation and (Cougressional AHffains
US Depantment of Education

goz-401-1057

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

Sent: 18 Oct 2018 19:14:05 +0000
To: Mutz, J. Fletcher
Subject: RE: follow up on trip to Wisconsin with Grothman

I would prefer Kim be on the call if possible. I don‘t think it's urgent that this occur
any more immediately than we can get schedules to align.

From: Mutz, J. Fletcher

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 3:13 PM

To: Collett, Johnny

Subject: RE: follow up on trip to Wisconsin with Grothman

| just scheduled this, and then realized that maybe you wanted Kim on the call. If that is the case, this
call will have to be scheduled for much later, as your schedule and Kim’s do not line up much anymore.
Please let me know.

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

Doris Diron
US Department of Education





